### CONTACT

# Nader AL-Bashatweh

**♀** Jordan - Irbid

00962798547433

@ naderbashtawe1998@gmail.com



## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth: 30/7/1998Nationality: Jordanian

## **SUMMARY**

I am a general practitioner with a sufficient experience, willing
to improve my professional knowledge and skills under
international guidelines. I strive to get a job in an organized and
high-level educational environment to improve my skills in order
to deliver the best health care service to patients and help in
their recovery and improvement of their life quality.

### **EDUCATION**

2023

Mutah university

Degree of Doctor of medicine (MD) 74/100 (Good)

2015

Khalil Al Salem Secondary School for Boys
 Jordan general secondary education certificate
 87.4%

### **EXPERIENCE**

5/8/2024 - Present

### Clinical attachment

Ibn Al-Nafees Hospital

- Shadowed multiple specialists at emergency department.
- Assisted senior staff with patients during exams and procedures.

### 1/8/2023 -Present

#### GP at an acute care unit

- Managed daily surgical and medical cases based on the latest local guidelines and international criteria.
- Responding to medical/health problems presented by patients including history taking, diagnosis, investigation, treatment, and referral as appropriate.
- Home-visits and continuous healthcare for elderly and bedridden patients.

# 12/7/2023 -11/7/2024

#### Internship

Basma Teaching Hospital Internship

 Coordinated a well-rounded patient care by collaborating with medical professionals in a diverse clinical areas.

- Interviewed patients to asses histories, investigate concerns and complete physical examinations.
- Interpreted findings from investigations and Communicating diagnosis with patients.
- Educating patients and families on managing illnesses and disease prevention techniques.
- Diagnose conditions accurately by combining findings from physical examinations and laboratory test results.
- Ordered different laboratory tests and imaging scans to complete further investigations.
- Internship rotations included scheduled shifts in all four major departments.
- Gained surgical skills such as suturing, dressing, debrightment, Cooley's catheter insertion and abscess drainage.
- Triage and admission of critical care patients in a busy emergency care department seeing upward of 100 patients daily.

#### 8/2022 -

# Elective rotation | Surgery department

Basma Teaching Hospital Assisted senior staff with patients during exams and procedures

### 07/2022 -

Elective Rotation | Internal medicine Department
 Basma Teaching Hospital

 Assisted senior staff with patients during exams and procedures.

### SKILLS

- Excellent communicator at all levels with interpersonal skills and able to maintain confidentiality and impartiality.
- Proven leadership and problem-solving abilities.
- Critical thinker with problem-solving abilities.
- Compassionate and empathetic when dealing with patients and families.
- Computer and technical skills.

# **SOCIAL WORK AND COURSES**

- Batch manager during the fourth year of college.
- Coordinator of multiple charity medical days organized by

university for the local society.

• Multiple academic teaching sessions for medical students.

# LANGUAGES -

• Arabic : Proficient • English : Advanced